From: Andy Instone ]

Sent: 14 February 2017 12:33

To: Mark Peacock < >

Subject: 6/15/1061: (Plot 6000) discharge of archaeological condition 10
Importance: High

Dear Mark,

In this instance the attached report is satisfactory, however it does not contain a completed HER
summary sheet (WSI paragraph 5.1.2).

The report also notes that the results of these archaeological investigations for Plot 6000 will be
included in the publication report for Plot 5600. We agree with this proposal.

Therefore provided a copy of this report is submitted with a completed HER summary sheet, the
archaeological condition (10) can be discharged.

Regards,

Andy Instone

Senior Historic Environment Advisor

Natural, Historic & Built Environment Advisory Team

Environmental Resource Planning

Postal Point EMG CHN108

Hertfordshire County Council, County Hall, Pegs Lane, Hertford, SG13 8DN
t: 01992 555241 Comnet / Internal: 25241
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